Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
January 13,2021

Fhddhvehkrhhkkd 8.00 am kkkhhhbhhhdkht

Via Zoom
FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 5
Paula Adams 3 Jeff Schrag 3
Chris Ball 4 Dick Scott 3
Michelle Billionis Mary Lilly Smith 4
Ken Chumbley 4 Bart Tacke 1
Allen Kunkel 4 Craig Wagoner 3
Jennifer Peterson 2 Andrew Wells 2
Doug Roller 4 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 4
Charlie Rosenbury 3
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of November 18, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of November and December Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner
Information Holiday Decorations — Chris Ball, Paula Adams

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
November 18, 2020

Present: Chris Ball, Ken Chumbley, Allen Kunkel, Jennifer Peterson, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott, Mary Lilly Smith,
Craig Wagoner, Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Michelle Billionis, Charlie Rosenbury, Bart Tacke,
City Staff: Sarah Kerner, Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

L.

IL

1L

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at 8:05am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Keith Wright mentioned he thinks some of the people hanging out in the square has
slowed down. Disturbances and assaults are down. Small incidents, kids tagging buildings, they went to Juvenile
Court, homeless in garages, tree is being watched.

Motion: To approve October 14, 2020 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Mary Lilly Smith

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on October financial reports. Money in the bank, did not have

to borrow any money. COVID Budget sales tax is good and above budget. Sales tax $ 18,955.56 was not posted on
financials, 3 pay periods in October, IE line item $ 4,198.11 was for the 4 & 7 project. Safety & Security about the
same, under budget, budget is good, will see what happens in January 2021. Ken asked about available sponsorship
as Sculpture Walk requested a $5,000.00 sponsorship. Last year the IE Committee voted to have sponsorships
requests at $2,000.00, $1,000.00 or $ 500.00 level unless it was a special large event to sponsor.

Motion: To approve October Financials
Moved: Ken Chumbley

Second: Doug Roller

Approved

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Bruce reported Brian has the CID Maintenance team up and running and
performing well. Stacy is working fulltime doing a great job, he enjoys his job and likes to power wash. Mark is
fulltime now and Kevin, Parking Ambassador is working 2 days a week and he rotates what days he is in the office.
In January 2020 Parking tickets were changed to $15.50 from $ 50.50. They will change again in January 2021.
Brian requested the power washer trailer be cut down for easier transportation and storage, cost $ 500.00.

Safety & Security Committee: Some shifts have not been filled due to COVID or deployment. Center City Squad
is helping if there are events in the square and no CID officer is scheduled.

Image Enhancement Committee: Christmas decorations will start being placed in the square. Mayor’s Tree
Lighting will be held on November 21 and will be broadcast live on KY3. Jennifer mentioned Vantage will be

hosting the Mayor for the tree lighting ceremony.
CID Update: Included in packet

Other: Chris mentioned we will decide if we have a December Board meeting or have a holiday gathering.
Information will be emailed to the Board.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:30 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: December 9, 2020



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 : Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 20

15,876.43
108,943.15

124,819.58

124,819.58

4,615.12
31,509.59

- 36,124.71

160,944.29

26,000.00
747,482.56

(92,282.03)
125,830.31

33,548.28

807,030.84

967,975.13

320.52
329.52

329.52

1300,230.53
300,230.53

300,560.05

12,000.00
72,016.94
30,000.00
13,164.00

560,692.42

(20,458.28)

667,415.08

967,975.13

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5§151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc
5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 * Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240.25 - |IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Nov 20 Budget Jul - Nov 20
0.00 0.00 0.00
31,509.59 12,000.00 121,766.50
125.00 100.00 1,025.00
0.00 0.00 22,500.00
1.98 80.00 262.40
0.00 0.00 0.00
920.00 480.00 6,981.68
32,556.57 12,660.00 152,535.58
32,556.57 12,660.00 152,535.58
32,556.57 12,660.00 152,535.58
5,492.30 5,816.67 30,207.65
0.00 0.00
164.76 161.08 906.18
420.16 410.76 2,310.90
6,077.22 6,388.51 33,424.73
120.00 333.33 1,024.23
0.00 0.00 136.50
0.00 0.00 0.00
(46.92) 245.00 325.39
1,585.00 1,800.00 ~ 1,585.00
1,538.08 2,045.00 1,910.39
0.00 265.00 28.20
187.90 183.33 752.13
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
135.00 100.00 675.00
171.20 200.00 730.97
134.39 166.67 694.47
0.00 0.00 70.00
1,932.17 1,932.17 9,660.85
0.00 0.00 0.00
356.64 700.00 2,276.75
97.49 250.00 419.68
0.00 70.00 494.90
0.00 500.00 1,825.62
2,386.30 3,452.17 14,677.80
10,750.09 13,134.01 54,124.42
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 66.67 ] 500.00
100.00 66.67 500.00
0.00 0.00 39.19
41.00 841.00 205.00
41.00 841.00 24419
101.26 100.00 507.87
0.00 0.00 199.96
0.00 1,000.00 0.00
1,605.37 5,024.71
4,811.40 10,000.00 4,811.40
0.00 0.00 4,198.11
6,518.03 11,100.00 14,742.05
6,659.03 12,007.67 15,486.24

YTD Budget

0.00
54,000.00
500.00
14,000.00
340.00
0.00
7,900.00

76,740.00

76,740.00

76,740.00

29,083.35

885.94
2,259.12

32,228.41

1,666.69
3,000.00
0.00

705.71
1,800.00

2,505.71

300.00
916.68
0.00
0.00
500.00
1,000.00
891.35
0.00

9,660.85
0.00
3,500.00
1,250.00
350.00
2,500.00

17,260.85

60,269.70

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00

333.31

333.31

1,000.00
1,805.00

2,805.00

500.00
0.00
2,000.00

17,000.00
0.00

19,500.00

26,138.31

Annual Budget

220,000.00
130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00

382,960.00

69,800.04

2,004.04
5.685.13

77.579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

M ,426.b4

141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

800.00

800.00

10,000.00
3,800.00

13,800.00

1,200.00
6,000.00
8,000.00

20,000.00
0.00

35,200.00

56,800.00

Page 1



6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle {Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel

6120-05 + Salaries - Maintenance

6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance

6120-12 « Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel
6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 - Maint- General Liability
Total 6150 * Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 : Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05 -
712010 -
7120-15-
7120-17 -

Total 7120 -

Salaries - Parking
Payroll Taxes - Parking
Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police

8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement

8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Nov 20 Budget
0.00 200.00
0.00 0.00
272.79 100.00
214.85 250.00
0.00 0.00
990.36 500.00
0.00 0.00
192.80
0.00 0.00
131.34 500.00
8,054.63 10,000.00
412.08 350.00
0.00
0.00 0.00
8,466.71 10,350.00
1,384.12 0.00
074.00 £00.00
2,458.12 800.00
12,726.97 12,700.00
0.00 166.66
223.02 37.50
0.00
1,455.30 0.00
135.66 0.00
0.00
0.0Q
1,590.96 0.00
1,813.98 204.16
1,091.32 0.00
9,485.00 8,000.00
(4,622.00) 0.00
(4,296.25) (15,610.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,658.07 (7,610.00)
1,658.07 (7,610.00)
33,608.14 30,435.84
(1,051.57) (17,775.84)
(1,051.57) (17,775.84)

Jul - Nov 20

5,271.38
0.00
850.20
1,087.26
903.72
3,174.82
0.00
904.85
0.00
648.56

41,538.36
2,259.37
355.02
134.156

44,286.90

4,149.74
5,372.00

9,621.74

66,649.43

0.00
331.35
144.55

2,717.40
253.31
0.00
0.00

2,970.71

3,446.61

3,271.91
50,575.00
(13,866.00)
(6,693.75)

0.00
0.00

33,287.16

33,287.16
172,993.86

(20,458.28)

(20,458.28)

YTD Budget

1,000.00
0.00
500.00
1,250.00
1,200.00
2,500.00
0.00

0.00
2,500.00

41,140.00
1,450.00

0.00
42,590.00

0.00
4,000.00

4,000.00

65,540.00

833.38
187.50

0.00
0.00

0.00
1,020.88

0.00
42,000.00

(13,866.00)
(15,610.00)

0.00
0.00

12,524.00

12,524.00

155,492.89

(78,752.89)

(78,752.89)

Annual Budget

2,400.00
8,000.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00

0.00
6,600.00

129,140.00
4,400.00

0.00
133,540.00

6,000.00
10,000.00

16,000.00

184,740.00

2,000.00
450.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

2,450.00

8,000.00
100,000.00
(28,000.00)
(21,000.00)

0.00
0.00

59,000.00
59,000.00
444,074.00
(61,114.00)

{61,114.00)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
1080 - Boonville Building
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20

36,515.81
86,027.44

122,543.25

122,543.25

3,440.29
3,440.29

125,983.54

26,000.00
747,482.56

(92,282.03)
125,830.31

33,548.28

807,030.84

933,014.38

320.52
329.52

329.52

300,230.53
300,230.53

300,560.05

12,000.00
72,016.94
30,000.00
13,164.00

560,692.42

(55,419.03)

632,454.33

933,014.38

Page 1



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Care Grant
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 + Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bidg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 * Image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 + Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 20

262,247.76
0.00
125.00
3,392.25
6.12

0.00
920.00

266,691.13
17,000.00
283,691.13

283,691.13

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
420.16

o EO77.22

178.37
0.00
0.00

286.58
0.00

286.58

11.81
129.93
0.00
0.00
135.00
307.49
134.39
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
42423
97.49
0.00
47.59

2,501.48

9,762.27

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
41.00

41.00

Budget

220,000.00
12,000.00
100.00
0.00

80.00

0.00
480.00

232,660.00

232,660.00

232,660.00

5,816.67
161.08
410.75

6,388.50

333.33
0.00
0.00

245.00
0.00

245.00

500.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
200.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
700.00
250.00
70.00
500.00

3,4562.17

11,569.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

66.67
66.67

1,000.00

1,041.00

2,041.00

Jul - Dec 20

262,247.76
121,766.50
1,150.00
25,892.25
268.52
0.00
7,901.68

419,226.71
17,000.00
436,226.71

436,226.71

35,699.95
0.00
1,070.94
2,731.06

39,501.95

1,202.60
136.50
0.00

611.97
1,585.00

2,196.97

40.01
882.06
0.00
0.00
810.00
1,038.46
828.86
70.00

11,693.02
0.00
2,700.98
517.17
494.90
1,873.21

17,179.28

63,886.69

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

600.00
600.00

39.19
246.00

© 285.19

YTD Budget

220,000.00
66,000.00
600.00
14,000.00
420.00
0.00
8,380.00

309,400.00

309,400.00

309,400.00

34,900.02

1,047.02
2,669.87

38,616.91

2,000.02
3,000.00
0.00

950.71
1,800.00

2,750.71

800.00
1,100.02
0.00
0.00
600.00
1,200.00
1,0568.02
0.00

11,593.02
0.00
4,200.00
1,500.00
420.00
3,000.00

20,713.02

71,838.70

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

'3,500.00

300.98
300.98

2,000.00
2,846.00

4,846.00

Annual Budget

220,000.00
130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00

382,960.00

69,800.04

2,094.04
5,685.13

77,679.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04

141,084.00

0.00
7.000.00
0.00

7,000.00

800.00
800.00

10,000.00

3,800.00
13,800.00

Page 1



5240 - Visual Improvements

5240-05 -
5240-06 -
5240-13 -
5240-15 -
5240-16 -
5240-20 -

Utilities

Lights

Flowers

Banners

Outdoor Furniture
Decorations

5240.25 - |IE Projects
Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105  Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 + Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 « Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 « Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking

7120-15 -
7120-17 -

Total 7120 -

Parking Health Insur
Parking- Retirement

Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
+ Other Reimbursement
8101-09 -

Total 8110 -

8101-07

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement

Saftey Misc
Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Dec 20

104.73
463.60
747.00
832.32
11,042.00
11,449.48
0.00

24,639.13

24,780.13

20.00
0.00
146.09
214.85
0.00
228.67
0.00
46.46
0.00
115.37

7,392.70
450.21
0.00
0.00

7,842.91

2,129.21
1,074.00

3,203.21

11,817.56

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,080.90
100.75
0.00
0.00

1,181.65

1,181.65

1,678.76
8,163.75
0.00
{980.00)
0.00
0.00

886251
8,86251
56,404.12

227,287.01

227,287.01

Budget

100.00

1,000.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

1,100.00

3,207.67

200.00
0.00
100.00
250.00
0.00
500.00
0.00

0.00
500.00

10,000.00
350.00

0.00
10,350.00

1,000.00
800.00

1,800.00

13,700.00

166.66
37.50

0.00
0.00

10.00

204.16

1,050.00
8,000.00
(4,622.00)
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,428.00
4,428.00
33,108.83
199,551.17

199,551.17

Jul - Dec 20

612.60
463.60
946.96
832.32
16,066.71
16,260.88
4,198.11

39,381.18

40,266.37

5,291.38
0.00
996.29
1,302.11
903.72
3,403.49
0.00
951.31
0.00
763.93

48,931.06
2,709.58
355.02
134.15

52,129.81

6,278.95
6.446.00

12,724.95

78,466.99

0.00
331.35
144.55

3,798.30
354.06
0.00
0.00

4,152.36

4,628.26

4,950.67
58,738.75
(13,866.00)
(7.673.75)

0.00
0.00

42, 1_49.67
42,149.67
229,397.98
206 ,_82§.73

206,828.73

YTD Budget

600.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

17,000.00
0.00
20,600.00

29,345.98

1,200.00
0.00
600.00
1,500.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
0.00

0.00
3,000.00

51,140.00
1,800.00

0.00
52,940.00

1,000.00
4,800.00

5,800.00

69,240.00

1,000.04
225.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

1,225.04

1,050.00
50,000.00
(18,488.00)
(15,610.00)
0.00
0.00

i,g52.00
16,952.00
188,601.72
120]98.28

120,798.28

Annual Budget

1,200.00

6,000.00
8,000.00

20,000.00
0.00
35,200.00

56,800.00

2,400.00
8,000.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00

0.00
6,600.00

129,140.00
4,400.00

0.00
133,540.00

6,000.00
10,000.00

16,000.00

184,740.00

2,000.00
450.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

2,450.00

8,000.00
100,000.00
{28,000.00)
(21,000.00)

0.00
0.00

59,0000
§9,000.00
444,074.00
(61,114.00)

(61,114.00)

Page 2



|
810z Ateniga4 1o Xe} S3|BS 00"00S Y $ S2PN{ou) Junowe xe3 sajes g1z judy |

3U32 /T 03 3UBD /T WO.) PISEIIU| SEM XE} S3|es L1027 Asenuer|

| LS'GTE'TEE §  ZU'LTO0SE § | | 99°SLE'T9T § LO'OSV'6OTS |GEGET'SSTS |SYSET'SETS | LLTOL'9ETS OG'SEB'SETS  VGOEL'ECTS | SUBYY'SITS 0S99TTATS  |9vLEBTILS leioL
TEL88'LT $ GEBSE6L | BLVESLE S 6868871 5 | L6EOEST 5 6L69EOT 5 SEGOLEL 5 LCIBLEL 5 PSGB6EL S EVSBLCL $ VLISWOL 5 bEECCTL S aunf
YOYEL'ST § 9T9I8Er  § YOELTBY $ | 65°S8STC § TS'SO0'TZ $ TEBITOT § | OT'G6E'BT $ LV'SSL6T $ | 6LTYOPT $ YELIETT $ €SE09VT $ TUEWELT §  Aew
799LE'8T § TBETLOT  § TU6LV'9T  § | bTOTI'9 § ¢S690'S § LLBBOOT $ EEVBE'S § vL'B6SY $ SOOTYL $ TEETY'9  $ OV'608'9  $ 6597 § Idy
(TELYLTE $ 80°8T69T  § 9T'ZTS'0E $ w6659 $ 89'SSLTT $ 6SV60'0T $ TUGYBOL $ TOLL6'6  $ 6TTEOTT $ TPOVSOT $ 66ZZETT $ OvpOT'TT $  JeW
| 8S'STLYE  $ | ZO'6OV9E  $ | | T09SS0E $ | TOPIITC $  OL'EIE’ m~| $ | 6TTILET § S8'LT99T $ | T899Y'ST $ ¥S6IC6  $ 69TBOCT $ 6GLOBL'ET $ [8WSS'ST $ G4
[TTLLOT S | vYEVBTZ  $ |T9'968'8  $ L0'998'L $ | 0TTS8'9 $ | LL'9TTL $ TOSTE9 $ BEESK'D  $ v4/99'9 $ O0TEO'S $ SLVRS'9 6 EEWS0B § uer
bTL18TE S 8y'89T'BT  § | S9'6TZ'ST $ ITOVT'ET $ | ETTVEST $ 99°EL90T $ OL'SYBTT § TY9LSTI $ 6980TTT $ GLE€BOTT § SE'E8TTIT § v/TS60T $ 9@
 YSOVS'8E § TT'688YE  $ | TU6TTTT $ EVTVO'6T $ | 16'989'8T | TT'60S'ST $ | EL'SBOUT § LS'OELOT §  ETLOLYT § TEIEC'ST $ T8TIEITI $ | 9TWTITT $ AN
TYVTIT_$ 86ELT'Z oveve’s  $ | £9980°4 $|ST09S'S $ L6%68T'9 $ | LTVELY $ vSBIEE S €8'BSEL $ SELEIV S 66TL09 § 96SEC9 $ WO
| 06/8¢'ST $ 0L0600Z  § | vLT8R'ET $ | TOOVETT § TY'OTEVT $ 6EEYIS $ | IS0E06 $ 08 TLLTT _$|se6Tv's § vTTLI'6  § 6ETI8®  $ 8ObTeL $ dss
| 69VED'GE $ PEIBO'SY  § | ISTTYTT | OVEGETZ § 6U'6SLIT § | OSELILT § | SVLSELT $| LVOT8IT $ | LSYSE el S LS'996'€T_$ STTSIVT § TLESYR | Bny
S| ¥T096'6T S| OV6TSIT  § | S TSTTL  $ €8°090'9 $ OL'ETS m.om SE6% $ SYYSLY S| evves's $ 08'Swiy § vEEsss $ orser9  $ - A
T207020¢ 0C0T-610¢ 610Z-8T0C Zr9t0z 91510z ST-BT0C jgTetoc  |TrTioe TT0f0¢ 01600  60-800¢  80-L00Z wuon

s1diao9y xe) sajes ai) p|aysuiids umoumoq




2020 Holiday Decorations Expenses for Park Central Square

Creative Outdoor Lighting Original Contract $ 14,470.00
(Hang lights on tree, order additional lights,
Hang garland & bells on light posts)

North Pole Productions

(rental of 4 Holiday Displays) S 4,500.00
Sub-total $18,970.00
Creative Outdoor Lighting $ 2,280.00

(additional lights & labor)

North Pole Productions S 1,000.00
(Replace 3 stolen displays)

Blue Sky Design (design banners) S 145.00
Springfield Blue Print 8 Banners (4 we can reuse) S 816.00
Barricade Rental $ 180.00
Miscellaneous Expenses S  310.00
One CID Electric Box was stolen value S 1,000.00
Three CID Maintenance Staff - Labor S  500.00
(set up, took down & delivered barricades,

removed lights from trees, repairs in square)

Total Cost of Holiday Décor S 25,201.00

Creative Outdoor Lighting gave CID credit of $ 1,045.00
North Pole Productions gave CID creditof S 750.00

Chris donated 10 boxes of lights for the tree



CID

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary/Treasurer

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Past Chairman

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Chris Ball

Michelle Billionis
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Jennifer Peterson
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag

Dick Scott

Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke

Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

CID Maintenance
Supervisor
Brian Ussery

CID Manager
Barb Baker

Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District
2021 Meeting Dates - Meetings are held at 8:00 am

January 6th
January 13th

February 3rd
February 10t

March 3rd
March 10t

April 7th
April 14th

May 5th
May 12th

June 2nd
June 9th

July 7th
July 14th

August 4th
August 11th

September 1st
September 8t

October 6th
October 13tk

November 3rd
November 10t

December 1st
December 8th

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting

CID Executive Meeting
CID Board Meeting



CID Parking Report
November 2020

In the month of November the CID Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote a total
of 137 parking tickets and issued 12 warnings in the form of verbal discussions or yellow notice
on windshields.

These violations occurred on the three city lots (Olive/Boonville 2x and Harbell) as well as the
2-hour parking spots along city streets in the CID zone.

The most problematic area in November still appeared to be the 400 block of East Walnut, with
approximately 80% of the vehicles parked being in violation, parked for a minimum of 4 hours

in the 2-hour zone.

The Parking Ambassador worked a total of 7 days in November.

Kevin Sweckard



CID December 2020 Parking Report

In the month of December 2020 the CID Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote
a total of 127 parking tickets and issued 10 warnings in the form of verbal discussions or yellow
notice on windshields.

These violations occurred on the three city lots (Olive/Boonville 2x and Harbell) as well as the
2-hour parking zones along city streets in the CID zone.

The most problematic area in December still appeared to be the 400 block of East Walnut, with
approximately 80% of the vehicles parked being in violation, parked for a minimum of 4 hours
up to all day in the 2-hour zone.

The Parking Ambassador worked a total of 7 days in December.

Kevin spoke to two girls who work at the DMV about parking and moving their cars every two
hours in the Olive & Boonville Lot. They were provided information to park in the Heers garage
for free all day or to purchase parking passes from CID. Two of the employees came into the
office today and purchased parking passes.

Kevin was informed by the Court today that on 1/1/2021 Parking Tickets were increased to
$ 67.00 (previously $ 15.50). This amount is mandated by the State. I am sure we will be
receiving calls concerning the increase.

Kevin Sweckard

Barb Baker



pajsanbai se pajsanbal se [ pajsenbai se m sisenbal yuuad ssysdwnp sjeulpioo)

paseyaind sassed g “ . papaau se sassed Buped anss)

" Buiob-uo [ Buiob-uo _ BuioB-uo . Bumyed sigejeae jo 41D
ul s18umo ssauisng g Auadoid QD wuop|

sah [ uodal 1921 Ajyiuopy

3oom B sAep om} _ Yoom e sAep om) | yoom e sAep om] Jopesseque Buied |

]
saniARoy Bunjied Bulon-up

_ Buipuyiepp
_ "subigy uonewLou) Bupped
Sanss| yum papaau Ji djay 1300 AlD sak B . sak _ sok L Juawsolojus Bupped
| N o _ sanuold
sjuaTIUIO) Arenagoy Arenuep I2qUISDd( 12-0z0% uelqd Suppreq
UOJJONLSUOD MU LI S2INSOD 1931}S SEUIPIO0O sok sok sak spsfoiy adessjaang a1eulpioo)

Aiojusau| Apapenp

papaau se . papasu se . papaau se _ pasepiO sayddng
paposu se papesu se — papaau se . paoinag uawdinb
paposu se . papasu se _ poposu se PaOIAISS Hon)
1 Anep - Ayep . Apep _ dn-yoid yses)

| . SaijIAIOY doueusiulepy ulon-uQ

20110d 0} Juas saunjold g spodal nuelb| Buiob-uo . Buob-uo [ Buiob-uo [eAOWIDY NILRID)
" . _ sposp Aerds

Bulysemiamod

Apeal yaw 291 g Juswwdinby | | [EAOWISY MOUS

Airep Aep ~ Awep _ Buues|

sanuold

SIUSUTIO)) Areniqag Axenuep JIqUI3dR( 13-0T0T UB[J OUBUNUIBIA

I203T - 0803
ueld y1o0M dIO




auenbs ‘sueoysey; jo buiduia ‘Buidooms 1oans |

BuiyJed/alelsa [2a)/SYo|/UoEWIOI [BISUSD

vd0 Aq pajsjdwod manay 0Z0¢-6102|

saseyoind Joy pepoau se;

SUDWIUEO))

pepasu se 3 sajepdn \ﬁ_sEoEm

SIUIUMIUIO))

sak

sak

sak

19yoed ul-salk

sak
papasu se

soA

sok
sak
sak

sak

sk

sok
sak

Areniqag

sah

soh

sok

“Bulob-uo

Arenaqag

sah

sah

soh

1908ed ul-sak

sok
pepaau se

EET

sok

sak

sak

sak

sak

m sak
. sok

Arenuep

sak

soh

sak

Buiob-uo

Arenuep

soh

sak

sah
1oyoed ul-ssh
soh
papasu se
sah
sok
sak
sah
sak
sak

sak
sak

JIqUIdIQ

sok

sah

sak

Buob-uo

J9qUIdDI

SUDISIaP PJROG/S}ILULIOD

1NoAL1eD 0} papasu se JuswabeuBy
saones AlD yim Buneuipiood

SUONGUIUOY) JOBUNIOA

s0IAIBG Jawojsny)|

salepdn Qo ‘Buinodal wesboid
sjuswanbal jeba) yum soueldwo)
SI9qQUISW PJEOQ M3U JO UONBIUSLQ

Sa9)IWWod ® "pg |0 0) poddns tﬂlw

Juswobeuew ysiy|

Bunodal [elouBUIS

SONRUS JOUIO UIM UOBUIPIOSD

HORQPS3Y/LIONRULIOI] [EISUSD
uoeuIpI00D pig

saNuIA

uonnquisiq epuaby

¥2-0202 Ue[d UONBNSIUTWpPY

paubisse Se SaljiAloe I
suonsabbns jo Buibuug
Bunauies) UonewLIo| d4Y
Bupjoed) 19Bpng|

uoddng aapensIuiLpy
saipAnoy 31 bulon-up
“swn ysy

S1ISqIM,

siouueg

T SUBOYSEI ]
sBunueld

saplIoud

ueld Yuourddueyuy ISeur]y

IT0T - 0303
ueld YI0M dID




ClD
D

|
- Happenings in our CID

Willoughby Wright Beauty Salon has opened at
318 W. Walnut

Sweet Emotions SGF has opened at 322 South Ave.

(ice cream and pizza)

The Merry Moore Boutique has moved from
400 S. Jefferson Suite 120

The Hepcat at 220 S. Campbell has closed

December 2020 Sales Tax $ 24,273.69
December 2019 Sales Tax $ 32,817.24

WNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

January 7, 2021
Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Mary Lilly Smith
City Liaison

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Allen Kunkel
Jennifer Peterson
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jetf Schrag
Dick Scott
Mary Lilly Smith
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager



